

## Brian Thomas Hart DDS



206-719-1818



bhartdds@gmail.com

Dr. Hart is a well-regarded double board-certified Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon, with over 30 years of experience in the specialty. Aside from being broadly involved in private practice, academia, and consulting, he also is experienced in giving both deposition and trial testimony.

### **Education**

**1992-1993** Chief Resident, Harbour-UCLA Medical Center, Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery.

**1991-1992** Chief Resident, Long Beach Veterans Hospital, Department of Dentistry, Division of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

**1990-1991** Resident, Harbour-UCLA Medical Center, Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery.

**1989-1990** Intern, Harbour-UCLA Medical Center, Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery.

**1987-1989** Externship, Hospital zum Heiligen-Geist, Department of Oral Surgery, Hagen, Germany.

1983-1987 DDS--Georgetown University School of Dentistry

**1986** Exchange Program, Georgetown University and University of Bonn, Germany, Schools of Dentistry.

1978-1983 BA, History--University of Washington

#### Licensure

1995 Washington--Dental, General Anesthesia

1991 California--Dental, General Anesthesia

1987 Illinois--Dental

## Certificates and Board Certifications

**2005** Board Certified, National Dental Board of Anesthesiology

**1995** Washington State Board of Dentistry

1995 Board Certified, American Board of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

1993 Advanced Cardiac Life Support, American Heart Association

**1993** Fellow, American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons

**1991** California Board of Dental Examiners

1987 Northeast Regional Board of Dental Examiners

## **Associations**

**2024** American Association of Dental Consultants

**1996** American Society of Dental Anesthesiologists

**1996** Acadamy of Osseointegration

1995 Washington State Society of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons

1995 Washington State Dental Association

1995 American College of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons

**1994** International Congress of Oral Implantologists

**1993** California Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons

**1987** American Dental Association

## Hospital Appointments

1995-2020 Swedish Hospital, Seattle, Washington

1995-1997 Evergreen Hospital, Kirkland, Washington

1993-1995 Cedar-Sinai Medical Center, Los Angeles, California

1993-1995 Long Beach Memorial Medical Hospital

1987-1989 Hospitalz um Heiligen-Geist, Hagen, Germany

## Academic Appointments

**1993-1995 A**ssistant Professor, Harbor-UCLA Medical, Department of Oral

and Maxillofacial Surgery

**1996-2005** Affiliate Assistant Professor, University of Washington School of

Dentistry, Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery.

## **Honors**

**1987** Cum Laude, Georgetown University School of Dentistry

1983 Dean's List, University of Washington

## Work Experience

2024-Curent: Peer Reviewer, H.H.C. Group

**2023-Curent:** Locum Tenens, Harbour Pointe Oral and Maxillofacial

Surgery and Advanced Implant Dentistry, Mukilteo, WA

**2023-Current:** Oral Surgeon, Dental Care Seattle, Seattle, WA

2023-Current: Oral Surgeon, Roosevelt Dental Center, Seattle, WA

**2021-Current:** Oral Surgery Expert Witness Work

1997-2020: Founder and Surgeon, Harbour Pointe Oral and Maxillofacial

Surgery.

**1995-2018:** Oral Surgeon, Puget Sound Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

**1993-1995:** Oral Surgeon, Bellflower, CA

1993-1995: Oral Surgeon, Beverly Hills, CA

## Professional International Service Work

**2017:** Kathmandu, Nepal: Oral Surgeon, Global Dental Relief **2014:** Siem Riep, Cambodia: Oral Surgeon, Global Dental Relief **2012:** Ladakh, India: Oral Surgeon, Global Dental Relief **2010:** Ladakh,

India: Oral Surgeon, Global Dental Relief

# Practice/Patient Management Software Fluency

WinOMS (Oral Surgery)
DSN (Oral Surgery)
Dentrix (General Dentistry)

EagleSoft (General Dentistry)

## Miscellaneous

**1996-2020:** Co-founder/Vice-President,Seattle Multi-Disciplinary Study

**1997:** Seattle King-County Dental Association Liaison to Seattle Pacific University

## **Personal Data**

Domestic Partnership, 3 adult Children

Health: Excellent, avid runner and kitesurfer

Resides in Seattle, Washington and Boulder, Colorado

## **Areas of Expertise**

WISDOM TEETH JAW
FRACTURE DENTAL
ANESTHESIA BONE
GRAFTING ORAL TRAUMA
DENTAL / ORAL MEDICINE
JAW SURGERY

NERVE INJURIES ORAL
PATHOLOGY/TUMORS
OSTEONECROSIS (BIONJ)
SINUS LIFTS/AUGMENTATION
TMJ DENTAL IMPLANTS
DIFFICULT EXTRACTIONS

## **Publications**

- 1. Cavernous Hemangioma of the Masseter Muscle: Report of a case. **Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery** Vol. 53, Issue 4, p467-469. Published in issue: April, 1995
- 2. Clinical, Radiographic Indicators of a Pending Difficult Extraction: **Dentistry Today** 1997 Jul;16(7):70, 72-3.